Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal

From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal

Sent: Friday, April 5, 2019 1:23 PM

To: Jana Affonso (Jana_Affonso@fws.gov)

Cc: Cathy Marcinkevage; Howard Brown; Justin Ly; Allen, Kaylee
Subject: Re: ROC FWS/NMFS touch base

Makes sense.

Justin, FYl and heads up, Reclamation circulated a revised proposed action in track changes to water users
last week, and seasonal operations for the Trinity River Division shows up as proposed! We're supposed to
get a revised BA on April 15, so we'll see what it says then.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

On Fri, Apr 5, 2019 at 11:54 AM <jana_affonso@fws.gov> wrote:

Looking ahead, neither Kaylee nor | are available next Tuesday afternoon. So we'll either need to cancel
our touch base or reschedule to Wednesday morning before the RD call at 10. Can we decide Tuesday if
we need to discuss anything?

ROC FWS/NMFS touch base
When Tue Apr 9, 2019 2pm — 3pm Pacific Time - Los Angeles

Where Kaylee's office; 877-936-5484 participant code 814106 (map)

Video call https://hangouts.google.com/hangouts/ /doi.gov/jana-affonso

Who . jana_affonso@fws.gov - organizer
« howard.brown@noaa.gov
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